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Email Message

From:

To: s 22(1a)(ii), s 47E{d)

Cc: )

Sent: 11/05/2017 at 4:04 PM

Received: 11/05/2017 at 4:04 PM

Subject: FW: Proposed event with lvanka Trump:s 47C, s 47E(d)
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Manton, Lucienne
Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2017 4:04 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d) @dfat.gov.aus
Cc: Heckscher, Julie <Julie.Heckscher@dfat.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)
adfat.gov.au>
Subject: Proposed event with Ivanka Trump: s 33(a)(ii)
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSTFIED
Hi s 22(1)(@) i), s 47E(d)

Further detail on the possible event with Ivanka Trump:
s 33(a) (i)

s 22(1)(@)(i), s 47E() —
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s 22(1)(a)i), s 47E(d)

From: Heckscher, Julie

Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2017 10:23 PM

To: Griffiths, Paul

(o s 22(1)(a)(i)), s 47E(d)

Subject; FW: lvanka Trump jiskishylesim@hiwiminsmmn@miy

522(1)(a)(i), s just texted me to say 0815. But early for everyone else as we set up for 0830. Not sure 1 know how to get
room set up!

Julie Heckscher

Sent from my iPhone

From: Griffiths, Paul

Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2017 8:20:05 PM

To:s 22(1)(2)(i), s 47E(d)

Cc: Millar, Caroline; Heckscher, Julie; Hansen, Murray
Subject: RE: lvanka Trump {EtivieFor-Sf vty

EomGiitie oo
Thankss 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

I note we are talking tomorrow am your time. | won’t have anyone with me (Pefer Heyward is interstate). Anything
in particular you wish to discuss?

Paul

Paul Griffiths

Minister-Counsellor Political

Australian Embassy Washington

1601 Massachusetis Avenue NW
Washington DC 20036-2273

1-202-797s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d) {cell)

Celebrating the first 100 years | 1918 - 2018
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<http://usa.embassy.gov.au/> <https://www.facebook.com/AustralialnTheUS>
<https://twitter.com/AusEmbEvents/> <http://linkedin.com/company/australian-embassy-washington-dc>

From: s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)

Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2017 7:54 AM

To: Griffiths, Paul

Cc: Millar, Caroline; Heckscher, lulie; Hansen, Murray

Subject: lvanka Trump vyl @iy

SOy

Hi Paul,

Wanted to make sure you were fully aware that we have had further contact from Ms Trump’s office (this morning)
s 33(b), s 33(a)(ii)

The person reaching out in Ms Trump's office iss 33(a)(ii}) s 33(a)(iii), s 47C, s 47E(d)

Will of course et you know when we hear back.

Best,

s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d) |Senior Adviser
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR FOREIGN AFFAIRS Suite M1-27 Parliament House, CANBERRA ACT 2600
T: (+61) 02 6277 7500 | M:s 22()@)iH, s 47E() | W: <htip://foreignminister.gov.au/> www.foreignminister.gov.au
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s 22(1)(a) i)

From: Griffiths, Paul
Sent: Saturday, 13 May 2017 5:47 AM
To:s 22(1) (@)}, s 47TE() ‘@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: Millar, Caraline <Caroline.Millar@dfat.gov.au>; Hansen, Murray <Murray.Hansen@dfat.gov.au>; Heckscher, Julie
<Julie.,Heckscher@dfat.gov.au>
* Subject: RE: Ms Trump [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
s 22(1)}a)(ii), s 47E(d){
anks . §33(a)iiy, s47C, s 47E(d)

PG

From:s 22(1)(a)(i)), s

Sent: Saturday, 13 May 2017 11:56:06 AM

To: Griffiths, Paul

Ce: Millar, Caroline; Hansen, Murray; Heckscher, Julie
Subject: Ms Trump [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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Hi Paul

We have received advice from Ms Trump's offices 33(b), s 33(a)(ii)

Cheers
s 22(N{a)(ii}, s 47E(d)

See email below:
s 33(b), s 33(a)(ii}



Wilson, Caitlin
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cce:

Subject:
Attachments:

STy

His 22(1)(a){i), s 47E(d)

“
s 22(1)(@)(1), s 47E(d)
Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:20 PM
s 22(1)(a)i), s 47E(d) 5 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)
s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)  Wilson, Caitlin; Media; s 22(1)(a)(ii}, s 47E(d) _
s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d) .

Fourth draft media plan kst
FM MEDIA PLAN DRAFT 4.docx

s 22(1)(2)(ii), s 47E(d)

Please find attached the latest version of the media plan (and many thanks to————"for support}- I Was hoping to call it

final" at this stage but there are some pretty significant alterations still going on with the FM program that we'll
continue to reflect in the media plan over the coming days.

This version

ls 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d), s 47C]

* Reflects the program as at COB in NY on Thursday 14/9 — with a couple of qualifiers; we've added in the

Ivanka Trump and meetings even though unconfirmed based on likelihood that thev wiil 2o
aheads 22(1)(@)(i), s 47E(d), s 47C

s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

Safe travels! . .
s 22(1)(a)(i)), s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a) (i), § 47E(d) |

s 22(1)(a)(il), s 47E(d), s 47C, s 47F(1)
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=) **,;_ Australian Govermment
AT E PR

7 Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

DRAFT MEDIA PLAN

As at COB NY time Thursday 14 September 2017

VISIT BY THE HON JULIE BISHOP MP, MINISTER FOR FOREIGN
AFFAIRS, TO NEW YORK

16TO 24 SEPTEMBER 2017

Post Media Officer

s 22(1)(a) (i), s 47E(d)
Public Affairs and Media Adviser
Permanent Mission of Australia to the UN

s 22(1)(@) (i), s 47E(d)

Official Photographer/ Videographer
s 47F(1)

Key media opportunity options include:
s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d) ‘
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:Oppartunty
R R Y

s 22(1)(a)(i}, s 47E(@), s 47C

20 September 20 September TBA Bilateral with Ivanka Trump Attendance TBC 5 22(1)(a){ii), s 47E(d}

9am-11:30am 11:30pm-1:302m
{TBC)

10
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s 22(1)(a) i), s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

_ me822(1)(a)(")s47E(d) e e e

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 9:14 AM

To: Bird, Gillian <Gillian.Bird@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(i)), s 47E(d)
Subject: RE: lvanka Trump [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Let's try as a first port of call for NY then DC

If you can send through proposed times/ dates/ locations I will then put to the FM.
s 47C, s A7TE(d) -

If you can put together the options we can have a look.

Thanks very much,
s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Bird, Gillian

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 8:43:55 AM

To: ' | s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)
Subject: Fw: Lvanka Trump [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Gillian Bird

Ambassador and Permanent Representative
Permanent Mission of Australia to the United Nations .
NEW YORK
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12
Wilson, Caitlin
e " "~ " |
From: Wilson, Caitlin
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 7:01 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)
Cc: Bird, Gillian; s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d) Strahan, Lachlan;
McDonald, Ewen; s 22(1)(a){i}, s 47E(d) Lawless, Patrick; Walton, Alastair J;
s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)
Subject: RE: Further information on Ivanka Trump bllateral [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance; High
UNCLASSIFIED

His 22(1)(a) i), s 47E(d)

Some further advice on the proposed Ivanka Trump bilateral received from her office tonight.
s 33(b), s 33(a)(ii})

Grateful advice so we can respond to Ms Trump’s office.

Thanks Caitlin

From: Wilson, Caitlin
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:06 PM
To:s 22(1)(2)(i), s 47E(d) @dfat.gov.au>
Ce: Bird, Gillian <Gillian.Bird@dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(i)), s 47E(d)
Strahan, Lachlan
<lachlan.Strahan@dfat.gov.au>; McDonald, Ewen <Ewen.McDonald@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1){a)(ii), s 47E(d)
Lawless, Patrick

<Patrick.Lawless@dfat.gov.au>; Walton, Alastair | <Alastair.Walton@dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)
Subject: RE: Quick visit questions for FMO [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED) [irisiriefrmme et
Hi s 22(1){a)(@), s 47E(d)

Thanks for the quick reply. A few follow ups:
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s 22{N)(a)(ii}, s 47C, s 47E(d)

- on the proposed meeting with Ivana Tz:ump, the Minister's program currently has a place holder from 9am ~12
midday s 22(1)(a)(i}, s 47C, s 47E(d) .

We have asked for more information on possible venue for an Ivana Trump meeting and

will continué to chase this up (including offering possibility of the Residence).
s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

Caitlin

Sent with Good (www.sood.com)

~ From: s 22(1)(a)(fi), s 47E(d)
Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 12:42:45 PM
To: Wilson, Caitlin

Cc: Bird, Gillian; s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d) Strahan, Lachlan; McDonald, Ewen;s 22(1)(@)(i)), s 47E(d)
Lawless, Patrick; Walton, Alastair J;s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)
Subject: RE: Quick visit questions for FMO W [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Caitlin
Sure, here are responses:

522(1)(2)(i), s 47C, s 47E(), s 47F(1)

s |vanka— we will need more info to 'put this time to the FM — what is on at that time? When is the preferable 30

min window from the perspective of the Fvi's program? Where will the meeting take place, is there travel time
involved?

o Also separately should the FM offer to host the discussion at the residence — she may be interested in
doing so s 47C, s 47E(d)
s 22(1) (&), s 47E(d)

Thanks and look forward 1o seeing you soon.

s 22(1)(a)(ip), s 47E(d)

From: Wilson, Caitlin

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 13:58 AM

To:s 22(1)(a){), s 47E()

Cc: Bird, Gillian; s 22(1)(a){ii), s 47E(d) Strahan, Lachlan; McDonald, Ewen; s 22(1)(a)(i)), s 47E(d)
Lawless, Patrick; Walton, Alastair J; s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

Subiect: Quick visit questlons for FMO w

2
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CorGisiaitam
His 22(1) @)D, s 47E(d)

following a detailed run through of the draft program with Gillian today, we have some further quick queries and
considerations for the FIM/FMO from the New York end. These are as follows:

s 22(1)(a) (i), s 47C, s 47E(d)

+ Caroline Millar has advised us this afternoon that Ivanka Trump will be in New York briefly during Leaders’ Week
and would be available to meet with the FM on Wednesday morning 20 September for 30 minutes, during the 9-
11.30am window. Would the Minister like us to pursue? There is some scope to do this around current morning
commitments in the program. Please let us know.

s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

See you soon,

Caitlin

Caitlin Wilson

Deputy Permanent Representative

Australian Mission to the United Nations | New York

150 East 42" Street, Floor 33 | New York | NY 10017-5612

Tek: +1 212-351s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d) | Email: caitlin.wilson@dfat.gov.au
\‘%@L
sustralis,

Candidate for the UN Human Rights Counil
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s 22(1)(a){ii), s 47E(d)
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From:$s 22(1)(@)(i), s 47E(d)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:45:31 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)i), s 47E(d) ,

Cezs 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E@) Wilson, Caitlin; Media; s 22(1)@), s 47E(d)

Subject: RE: Tuesday media programme [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
s 22(1 %sa)$li) s 47E(d)
Thanks it's only T person, I'd prefer s 47F(1) go and get some good photos. S 47C, s 47E(d)

but I think quality pics would take priority over video,

Thanks,
s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E()

s 22(1)(@)(i), s 47E(d)
Media Adviser
Office of the Minister for Foreign Affairs

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii}, s 47E(d)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:13:43 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)i). s 47E(d) )

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d) Wilson, Caitlin; Media; s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)
Subject: RE: Tuesday media programime [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Clarification:

Caitlin has just received another email (following several calls back and forth) indicating s 33(b), s 33(a)(ii)

In that case you would need to be at the Lotte for the Minister’s arrival there. I'll make sure program group aware.

s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)

Thanks

s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

From:s 22(1)(a)ii), s 47E(d)
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 10:58 PM
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To:s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d) @dfat.gov.au>

Ce:s 22(1){a)(iD), s 47E(d) Wilson, Caitlin

<Caitlin.Wilson@dfat.gov.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a){i), s 47E(d)
s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

Subject: RE: Tuesday media programme [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

His 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

Many thanks — all noted.

On lvanka: Caitlin {copied here} was in liaison with her people,s 33(b), s 33(a)(iii)

if that would be yaur preference, we can clarify whether that would be possible with them in the morning pre-meeting
advance — just let me know.

Best
. Cheers

s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ji), s 47E(d)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 10:43 PM

To:s 22(1){a)(ii), s 47E(d) dfat.gov.au>

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d) ' ) ‘ : Wilson, Caitlin
<Caitlin.Wilson@dfat.gov.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au>;$ 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)

Subject: RE: Tuesday media programme [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi's 22(1)a)(i, s 47E(d)

Re Ivanka: Is _there any chance of us getting iPhone video footage for social media use?

s 22(1){a)(i), s 47E(d), s 47C, s 47F({1)
Thanks!

s 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)
Media Adviser -
Office of the Minister for Foreign Affairs

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
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From:s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 11:43:11 AM

To: g 22(1)(a)(ii), s 47E(d)

Ccz s 22(1)(a)(i)), s 47E(d) Wilson, Caitlin; Media; s 22(1)(a)(i), s 47E(d)
Subject: Tuesday media programme [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi s 22(1)(a){ii), s 47E(d)
The draft programme for tomorrow is pasted below/attached. A few notes:

. & Ivanka hilat —s 33(b), s 33(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(@)(i), s 33(a)(ii), s 47F(1) s 47C, s 47E(d),

I think that's it. Cheers!

John

MEDIA PROGRAMME
Visit to New York by Hon Julie Bishop MP
Minister for Foreign Affairs

Wednesday 20 September

Please note: all arrangements subject to change

[Event Time Meeting time & | Comments
location
s 22(1}a)(ii), s 47C, s 4TE(d)
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s 22(1)(a)(iD, s 47C, s 47E(d)

s a e vy

Bilateral Meeting with Senior | 09:00am N/A
Adviser to the President of
the United States, Ms Ivanka | {11:00pm
Trump Canberra)

Official photos available on
request.

Official photo only

s 22(1){(a)(i), s 47C, s 47TE(d)




